

# Anjana Sachabudhawong, M.D.

## Pediatrician and Lung Specialist



I am a pediatrician formerly practicing at Samitivej Sukumvit Hospital in Bangkok and now at Bangkok Hospital in Chiang Mai. I am also a specialist in pulmonology (lungs and lung disease) and manage the care of serious illnesses and accidents that require hospitalization. I am passionate about good communication, safety and prevention, promoting healthy lifestyles, and effective parenting skills that enable children to develop their full potential. I look forward to helping your family stay healthy and happy!

Please visit [www.happyhealthychildren.info](http://www.happyhealthychildren.info)

### EDUCATION

1998 Medical Doctor, Chiang Mai University

### POST GRADUATE TRAINING

2004 Pediatric Residency at Queen Sirikit National Institute of Child Health

2007 Fellowship in Pulmonology and Critical Care at Chulalongkorn University

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2007-2016 Samitivej Sukhumvit Hospital, Bangkok

2004-2005 Chaeng-puek Hospital, Chiangmai

1998-2000 Lampang Regional Hospital, Lampang

### Special Focus

- Vaccinations for disease prevention
- Child Safety: drowning, road safety, fall and other accidents
- Snoring and sleep apnea
- Misuse of antibiotics
- Nutrition and child health

### BANGKOK HOSPITAL CHIANG MAI OFFICE HOURS

Tuesday: 7am-4pm

Thursday: 9am-6pm

Wednesday, Friday, Saturday: Noon-8pm

For appointments please call 052-089-765 or 052-089-888